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From: Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 

Sent: 
To: 

12 Nov 2013 22:33:03 +0000 

Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 

Subject: RE: ORR Biweekly Internal Update 

As always, perfect. 

Eskinder Negash 
Director 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Administration for Children and Families 
Office of Refugee Resettlement 
901 D Street, SW, 8th Floor West 
Washington, DC 20447 
Office: 202-401-9246 
Fax: 202-401-0981 
Eskinder.Negash@acf.hhs.gov 
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Learn about the 
Health Insurance 
Marketplace S your 
new coverage 
options.� 
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Inf6rmese acerca 
de! merc.:ido de 
seguros medicos y 
sus nuevas opdones 
de cobertura. • 

From: Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 3:55 PM 
To: Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 
Subject: ORR Blweekly Internal Update 

Please see below for drafted internal update. For the divisions that I did not hear back from, I just noted 

"No updates at the time" under their section. UAC did not submit anything, but, I just left their previous 

update in. I also didn't know of any leading news you might want to include, and thus, highlighted it so 

you can let me know if there's anything you'd like to have added. Let me know what you think. Thanks! 

Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Bi-Weekly Internal Update 

November 11-November 22 
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RESTRICTED USE: This Update is for Internal Use Only within ACF/ORR. 

Please do not forward without permission. 

Marianne Skelly, MSW 
Special Assistant to the Director 
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Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Administration for Children and Families 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office: 202-260-6626 
E-mail: marianne.skelly@acf.hhs.gov 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

2014.xlsx 

Good morning, 

Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 
17 Jan 201414:29:02 +0QOO.,...._ ________ _ 
Greenberg, Mark (ACF) b) ( @hhs.gov) 
Fischer, Mariestella (ACF) (Mariestella.Fischer@acf.hhs.gov) 
OMH/ federal partnerships 
Proposed ORR-OMH MOU .docx, ORR Outreach-Partnership List - OD - 1 

Per prior discussions, ORR continues to actively engage in outreach to other ACF 

programs/offices, as well as other federal agencies, to pursue new partnerships and expand upon 
previous collaborations that will better serve refugees and other ORR-eligible populations. ORR 
does not limit its engagement only to federal agencies; in fact, through our regional staff we 
continue to build partnership with State and County government and local resettlement 
organizations. Many of these efforts include formalizing partnerships through MO Us similar to 
the attached version, joint webinars, joint monitori ng (PRM) and stakeholders meetings. ORR 

will be meeting with OMH next week to follow-up on previously discussed plans to formalize a 

partnership (attached please find the draft OMH-ORR MOU for your reference). 

Also, for your reference, attached please find an ORR partnership-outreach list. 

Some of these outreach/partnership efforts include the following other offices/agencies: 
• ACF's Early Childhood Division (including OCC and OHS); OCS; ACYF; and OFA. 
• U.S. Department of Agriculture; U.S. Department of Housing; The Corporation for 

National and Community Service; U.S. Census Bureau 

We hope to continue moving fo1ward on these initiatives and updating you on major 
accomplishments. 

Eskinder Negash 
Director 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Administration for Children and Fam ilies 
Office of Refugee Resettlement 
901 D Street, SW, 8th Floor West 
Washington, DC 20447 
Office: 202-401-9246 
Fax: 202-401-0981 
Eskinder. Negash@acf.hhs.gov 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 
12 Nov 2013 15:55:16 -0500 
Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 
ORR Biweekly Internal Update 

Please see below for drafted internal update. For the divisions that I did not hear back from, I just noted 

"No updates at the time" under their section. UAC did not submit anything, but, I just left their previous 

update in. I also didn't know of any leading news you might want to include, and thus, highlighted it so 

you can let me know if there's anything you'd like to have added. Let me know what you think. Thanks! 

Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Bi-Weekly Internal Update 

November 11-November 22 
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RESTRICTED USE: This Update is for Internal Use Only within ACF/ORR. 

Please do not forward without permission. 

Marianne Skelly, MSW 
Special Assistant to the Director 
Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Administration for Children and Families 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office: 202-260-6626 
E-mail: mariann e.skelly@acf.hhs.gov 
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From: Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 

Sent: 
To: 

12 Nov 2013 17:40:02 -0500 

Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 

Subject: RE: ORR Biweekly Internal Update 

Ok. Thanks! I will send i t  out tomorrow! 

Marianne Skelly, MSW 
Special Assistant to the Director 
Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Administration for Children and Families 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office: 202-260-6626 
E-mail: marianne.skelly@acf.hhs.gov 

From: Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 5:33 PM 
To: Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 
Subject: RE: ORR Biweekly Internal Update 

As always, perfect. 

Eskinder Negash 
Director 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Administration for Children and Families 
Office of Refugee Resettlement 
901 D Street, SW, 8th Floor West 
Washington, DC 20447 
Office: 202-401-9246 
Fax: 202-401-0981 
Eskinder.Negash@acf.hhs.gov 
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From: Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 
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seguros medicos y 
sus nuevas opdones 
de cobertura. • 

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 3:55 PM 
To: Negash, Eskinder (ACF) 
Subject: ORR Biweekly Internal Update 
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Please see below for drafted internal update. For the divisions that I did not hear back from, I just noted 
"No updates at the time" under their section. UAC did not submit anything, but, I just left their previous 
update in. I also didn't know of any leading news you might want to include, and thus, highlighted it so 
you can let me know if there's anything you'd like to have added. Let me know what you think. Thanks! 

Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Bi-Weekly Internal Update 
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RESTRICTED USE: This Update is for Internal Use Only within ACF/ORR. 

Please d o  not forward without permission. 

Marianne Skelly, MSW 

Special Assistant to the Director 

Office of Refugee Resettlement 

Administration for Children and Families 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

Office: 202-260-6626 
E-mail: marianne.skelly@acf.hhs.gov 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

lD) lb) 

Skelly, Marianne (ACF) 
13 Nov 2013 14:07:06 -0500 
ACF - ORR Staff 

ORR Bi-Weekly Internal Update November 11-22 

ORR Bi-Weekly Internal Update November 12 2013.doc 

Office of Refugee Resettlement 
Bi-Weekly Internal Update 

November 11-November 22 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tricia, 

Carey, Bob (ACF) 

27 Aug 2015 11:41:01 -0400 

Long, Tricia (OS/OSSI) 

Greenberg, Mark (ACF);Steiger, Douglas (HHS/IOS);Wolff, Kate (ACF) 

FW: CVE meeting 

I attended the ''Tiger Team" meeting at the National Counterterrorism Center in Mclean earlier this 

week. Also in attendance were representatives from OHS, DOJ, FBI, DOS, DOD, OMB and the NSC. The 

"Team" is a dedicated interagency Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) review body. It has been 

directed by the Deputies Committee with evaluating and making recommendations to the WH on 

enhancing organizational and management structures of CVE efforts, including what priorities should be 

pursued based upon departments' and agencies' current authorities and capabilities. The Team will also 

update the Strategic implementation Plan to Empower local Partners to Prevent Violent Extremism in the 

United States. 

Much of the meeting was devoted to laying out the "Task, Purpose, Roles and Responsibilities" of the 

group and establishing the meeting schedule. Participants were also asked to develop a 1-2 page 

document detailing what their respective agencies are doing in the CVE realm. 

The review will address all domestic CVE program and is to be completed within 90 days. The group will 

meet every Monday (hopefully by video conference)and every Thursday (for three hours) in Mclean. It is 

expected to develop an implementation plan for a national strategy in on CVE. 

I have received an e-mail indicating that the next meeting with be held this afternoon at DOJ following 

the CVE sub-IPC meeting. 

While there is interest in the participation of agencies that work in areas that might have an ancillary 

relation to CVE efforts, I believe that the current work of ORR is a bit distant from the mandate of the 

working group. In the event that HHS deems it necessary to be represented on the team, this end may 

be better served by an individual or individuals with a broader knowledge of agency wide work that 

would or could intersect with CVE work. I have shared with Mark Greenberg and Doug Steiger, who I 

believe share this view. 

I realize that it is very short notice to identify other representation for today and will try to send an ORR 

staff member, if they can be cleared in time. 

Thank you, 

Bob 

Robert Carey 

Director 

U.S. Department of Health Human Services 

Administration for Children and Families 

Office of Refugee Resetlement 
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